A Georgia Power

10 Massell Drive
Cartersville, GA 30121

August 1, 2022

City of Powder Springs
Amphitheater Parking

0 Jackson Way

Powder Springs, GA 30127

Thank you for the opportunity for Georgia Power Company to provide a site lighting proposal for your
business.

Georgia Power Company proposes the following:
e Install (2) - 120 watt LED Directional Flood fixtures
e Install (1) — 250 watt LED Directional Flood fixture
e Install (2) — 35 Wood poles & overhead conductor
e All lights will be photocell controlled

Payment Options:

- Option #1 — No Upfront Payment. Monthly service fee will be $164.00. This fee includes all
installation, maintenance, and electricity used by this lighting system.

There is a minimum 1 month contract period for the lighting. At the end of the initial 1 month period, the
lighting contract is month to month with no change in pricing. The proposal is valid for 30 days from the
above date. Any questions or changes to the installation, please give me a call. Thank you for the
opportunity to serve your lighting needs.

Please inform me of your decision and | will prepare the appropriate paperwork. Please call if you should
have any questions.

Sincerely,
/7

th/{(,nm

Lennon Brown, I
Lighting and Smart Services





